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Can you confirm the deadline for the application?  
The deadline to apply is 4:30pm CT on Friday, December 20, 2024. 

Does our organization need to have a 501(c)(3) designation to 
be eligible for this grant?  
State Statute requires that organizations for this award need to be not-for-profit and have a 
501(c)(3) designation or be a Critical Access Hospital (CAH) and be operated by a city or county. 

Are hospitals who are licensed for over 50 beds but staff under 
50 beds eligible for this grant? 
No- hospitals must have less than 50 beds to be eligible for the Rural Hospital Capital 
Improvement grant. 

Will the Capital Improvement Grant RFP information webinar be 
recorded? 
No- however materials from the webinar, including presentation slides and a questions and 
answers document, will be posted on the ORHPC webpage. 

Are we eligible to submit a proposal for the FY25 Capital 
Improvement grant even if we have an ongoing Rural Hospital 
Capital Improvement grant project and award? 
Yes- an eligible applicant can submit a new proposal for FY25 even if they have an ongoing 
project with a Rural Hospital Capital Improvement grant award, as long as the proposed project 
for FY25 is not additional funding for the ongoing Rural Hospital Capital Improvement grant 
project. 

  

https://www.health.state.mn.us/facilities/ruralhealth/funding/grants/index.html#rhpt
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Is the Governing Board Resolution still required in the 
application? 
No- the Governing Board Resolution is no longer a required attachment for the FY25 Rural 
Hospital Capital Improvement grant application. 

Minnesota Department of Health  
Office of Rural Health and Primary Care (ORHPC) 
PO Box 64975 
St. Paul, MN 55164-0975 
Health.RuralHospitalGrants@state.mn.us 
www.health.state.mn.us 
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To obtain this information in a different format, call: 651-201-3838. 
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